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KILLYBEGS

Co. DONEGAL

21" June 2018.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Bord lascalgh Mhara

Bord lascaigh Mhara T+353(0)1 214 4100

AnCheannoifig Head Office F+353(0}1 284 1123
Bé&thar Crofton, Crafton Road, vrvva lnnie
Din Laoghaire, . Dun Lacghaire,
Co Bhade AthaCliath Co.Dublin
ASE ESAD ASBESAD
AQUACULTURE LICENCES
APPEALS BOARD

27 JUN 2018

RECEIVED

This letter was left in the Killybegs BIM office to pass on to the appeals board.

Many Thanks,




: An Bord Iascaigh Mhara
Killybegs
2 1-JUN 2018

TRAWBREAGA BAY CLAMS PRODUCERS
20/6/18

REF: Ti2/426
T12/425
Ti2/ 434
T12/471
20" June 2018
APPEALS BOARD

We are seeking an extension for the above appeals of another 4 weeks, as we are waiting on
consultant’s report, which has been delayed, but was contracted out to 13" April. We are still
awaiting some data and information and should be completed by then.

Yours Sincerely,

Micheal and Eunan Mc Laughlin
M Doherty
Micheal Barr

James Balll




From: boc [mailto: - veviunenn |
Sent: 20 June 2018 14:07
Subject: RE: Update on Trawbreaga Appeal

Just want to update you on the report on the visual impact of the additional licences up in Trawbreaga Bay.

Although it is in fairly advanced stage, we will need about 2 more weeks to finalise it. You will need to request an
extention from ALAB.

Best regards,
Brendan AII Mmlg Mhm

2 1 JUN 2018
Received
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